
  
 

Navajo Nation 
Through Its Department of Water Resources Water Management Branch 

February 25, 2025 

 

TO:  All Interested Bidders 

FROM: Brown and Caldwell 

SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #1 NOTICE 

Let this memorandum serve as a notice of additional information regarding the “Cameron Booster 

Pump Station and Pressure Reducing Valves Project Navajo Nation Bid Number 24-09-3468LE”. 

Below are questions collected from firms interested in this invitation for bid with responses as follows: 

1. Is the omission of “HVAC” in Bid Schedules C & D intentional? 

 

The size of the pumps for booster pump station No. 1 requires air conditioning for the building. 

Booster Pump Stations 2 and 3 have tiny pumps that will not require air conditioning. These two 

buildings are precast buildings as shown in IHS Detail W-9. This detail shows louvered vents that 

should be included in the cost of the precast building Item No. C4 and D4. These buildings will 

require a heater. This heater is called out as keynote No. 14 on sheet E-111 and E-121 for both 

pump stations. Include this heater in Item No. C6 and D6 on the bid form. 

 

 

 


